SAHS PTO, January General Assembly Meeting

SAHS Media Center

January 10, 2022, 6:00

Meeting Called to Order: 6:00

Members in Attendance: Jen Stevenson, Jo Ellen Parkey, Teresa Smith, Brent Bechtold, Susan Connor, Dana

Evans, Heather Mowrey, Shannon Harris, Cathi Rivera, Dr. Graham, Coach Cooper

A. Welcome/Approval of Minutes

Jen Stevenson welcomed all members and asked for approval of both the November and December minutes.

Motion to approve minutes: Dana Evans

Second: Cathi Rivera Motion passed.

B. Principal Report/SAHS Updates - Dr. Graham

Calendar Changes. The February SAC and PTO meetings have be moved February 15th.

Jacket-Up Luncheon. The Jacket-Up Luncheon will be held on Friday. Almost 1100 of the 1700 students in the building have earned their way to this event. Alan Shepard, the uncle of Shannon Harris, has graciously donated the funds to cover the entire event. No volunteer assistance is necessary.

Covid. There is no change at this time to Covid protocols. We have been very lucky at SAHS.

Question: Dana Evans asked about CPR instruction for students. None is planned.

Action:

None.

C: Treasurer Report - Dana Evans

Dana Evans went over our budget, line by line, and answering questions.

Teacher Appreciation efforts are currently completely self-funded by the parent population.

Action:

None.

D: Business Partners Report - Jen Stevenson

Banners for Business Partners have arrived and will be displayed on the front fence.

Action:

✓ A Social Media push celebrating our Business Partners will begin next week.

E: Membership - Jen Stevenson for Jennifer Sartianop

Power of an Hour. This event is scheduled for January 20th at the White Room. We have only received two applications so far. The deadline is being pushed to Friday and PTO members are encouraged to reach out to faculty and staff to encourage participation.

Action:

✓ PTPO Members will reach out to the faculty and staff to encourage participation. Dr. Graham will ask Mrs. Wyatt to send out one last email to faculty and staff.

F: Miscellaneous Staff/Administration Requests

Senior Party for January. Event to be held January 28. PTO to plan.

Character Counts Breakfast (Mr. Gregos): Mr. Gregos let Jen Stevenson know that the turnout for the December event was not as expected. The PTO will work with Mr. Gregos to help him request funds from the Character Counts Grant at the District. PTO funds will continue to help find funding to bridge the gap until grant money is available. The PTO is still in the market for a title sponsor for this event.

Jacket-Up BBQ (Ms Hudson). Dean Rannick helped the PTO get an account with US Foods to order the food for the BBQ. The event is expected to cost approximately \$5000.

Action:

✓ Shannon Harris and Jen Stevenson will continue to lead the assistance to supply the Jacket-Up event.

G. Hospitality - Shannon Harris

Holiday Celebrations: The faculty and staff Holiday Breakfast was perfect. The food from Lovin' Oven was amazing, the decorations were beautiful, and we had enough presents donated to have door prizes for approximately ½ of the staff. Parents donated an amazing assortment of desserts and funds to supply desserts for the staff and faculty lounge.

Souper Bowl: The Souper Bowl will be held on Thursday, February 10th. Parents will donate a variety of soups in crock pots. The soups will be set up in the staff and faculty lounge for the teachers to serve themselves during their lunch periods.

Teacher Treats: After much discussion, the PTO Hospitality has decided to host Teacher Treats twice a month. We will revisit this plan at the end of the year to make a decision for next year.

Action

✓ Shannon Harris will send a sign-up genus for soup donations to the PTO membership.

H: New Business / Old Business

Growers Alliance Truck for Faculty and Staff. Susan Connor suggested asking the Grower's Alliance Truck in the parking lot to treat the faculty and staff. By acclimation, the PTO chose the day before Spring Break - March 11th. That day is a teacher planning day giving faculty and staff the opportunity to enjoy their treat without rushing.

Speaker. Jon Gordon is very busy and probably will not be available before the end of the year. The PTO will try and schedule Odd Rod for this year. Dr. Graham will contact Jon Gordon to try and get on his schedule for next year. There was discussion of having Mr. Gordon speak to the faculty and staff during pre-planning and then the students the first week of school in the hopes of everyone starting the year on the same page.

March Meeting. The March PTO meeting will be our annual offsite meeting at Grower's Alliance.

Action:

✓ Dr. Graham will contact Jon Gordon to schedule an appearance here at SAHS in the fall.

✓ Jen Stevenson will contact Grower's Alliance to get on the schedule for March 11th.

J. Meeting Adjournment

Motion to Adjourn: Brent Bechtel

Second: Dana Evans

Meeting adjourned: 6:39

Next Meeting: February 15, 2022, 6:00pm, SAHS Media Center